From: Granver Tolliver

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018
To: HOA’s, Nixle Alert, Website, CCSO, Allen and McKinney 1% Responders
Subject: Showdown Half Marathon & 5K Run

On Saturday, April 14, 2018, the Fairview Half (Marathon) and 5K run will take place in Fairview. Details
of these races are listed below.

Race: Showdown Half Marathon & 5K Run
Date: April 14,2018
Detail: 7:00 AM Radio Channel: CCPD 2
Start: 7:30 AM (% Marathon)
7:45 AM (5K Run)
End: 11:30 AM

(Route: See Below (Note: The 5K Run will begin @ 7:45 and will follow a different route from the “Half”.
The 5K will leave town hall parking lot and proceed to Murray Farm Road west to US 75 Service Road
then north to Ridgeview and back down Fairview Parkway to town hall to the finish line.)

Race events will begin NW of the front steps of Fairview Town Hall and follow the course below:

Route: ¥ Marathon will follow the below route.

Half Marathon Race Route
Start: 7:30 AM  End: 11:00 AM (11:30 for Fairview Officers)

START at the front steps of the east side of town hall & go
West thru the north side parking lot of town hall

Right on Water Tower Way to Indian Springs Road

Right on Indian Springs to State Highway 5

Left on State Highway 5 (NB Lane) to Meandering Way

Right on Meandering Way to River Oaks Drive

Left on River Oaks Drive to Timberwood Drive

Right on Timberwood Drive to Meandering Way

Left on Meandering Way to Stacy Road (FM 2786)

Left on Stacy Road to Oakwood Trail

Left on Oakwood Trail through Oakwood Estates to Hart Road
Right on Hart Road across Country Club (FM 1378) to Red Oak Trail
Follow Red Oak Trail to Camino Real

Right on Camino Real to Alto Vista

U-Turn a short distance up Alto Vista, then back to Camino Real



Right on Camino Real back to Country Club (FM 1378)
Left on Country Club Road to Old Stacy

Right on Old Stacy to Stacy Road (FM 2786)

Right on Stacy Road (FM 2786) back to Meandering Way
Right on Meandering Way back to Timberwood Drive
Right on Timberwood Lane to River Oaks Drive

Left on River Oaks Drive to Meandering Way

Right on Meandering Way to State Highway 5

Left on State Hwy 5 (NB Lane) to Indian Springs Road
Right on Indian Springs Road to Town Place Ext

Left on Town Place Ext. to the finish line @ town hall

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
EXPECT DELAYS PLEASE DRIVE CAREFULLY EXPECT DELAYS.

The Fairview Police Department will utilize a combination of approximately sixty (50) police officers and
race course volunteers to manage pedestrian and vehicular traffic along the race route.

** Race traffic will be very heavy along State Highway 5-Meandering Way-Stacy Road-Oakwood Trail-
Hart Road-Red Oak Trail-Camino Real-Country Club Road and Old Stacy Road.**

Neighborhood entrance/exits affected by % marathon & controlled by police from 8:30 - 11:30 a.m. are:
Along US Highway 75 Service Road

Northbound US 75 Service Road will be reduced to one lane from Stacy to Ridgeview from approx. 7:45
until 8:30 a.m.

Along Stacy Road (FM 2786)
Flagman Traffic controlled through one (1) lane from Meandering Way to Old Stacy (Prescott Rd on Allen
side) from 7:40 until 8:15 a.m.

Along Hart Road
@ Oakwood Estates: St. James will be controlled @ Hart Rd.

Along Country Club Road
Flagman Traffic controlled through one (1) lane from Camino Real to Old Stacy Road.

Along State Highway 5

@ Bluebird Lane residents east of SH5 will use the Emergency Access Easement onto Hawkswood.

@ Fairlanding Avenue will be open to exit/enter.

@ Parkvillage Ave will be closed.

@ Lakeridge Drive (The Domain) Traffic will exit using Stonebrook Dr. to Ambrym Dr. to Hawkswood
Drive to Stacy Road. Vehicles may enter The Domain going northbound on SH5.

@ Murray Road (Neighborhood residents will enter/exit here, Windmill Lane will be closed).

@ Rosemont Ln (Cypress Crossing residents will enter/exit here. Brentley @ Meandering Way closed).
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